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PAGO PAGO, AMERICAN SAMOA 96799
Telephone: (684) 633-4121

February 10, 2026

GENERAL MEMORANDUM NO. 020-26

To: Secretary of Samoan Affairs, CEOs, Presidents and Executive Directors of
Authorities, Directors, Agency and Office Heads

From: Governor of American Samoa

Subject: Holiday — Presidents’ Day 2026

Presidents Day, Monday, February 16, 2026, will be observed as a public holiday in American
Samoa. All government offices will be closed, and normal operations will be suspended for the
day.

Employees of the American Samoa Government who are not required to perform essential services
are excused from duty. Those whose services are required will receive holiday compensation in
accordance with applicable laws and regulations.

Presidents Day is observed in recognition of the leadership, service, and contributions of the
Presidents of the United States. Their policies, decisions, and governance have supported the
development, welfare, and enduring relationship of the Territory of American Samoa with the
United States.

Have a safe and enjoyable holiday.

Pulaat’1 Nikolao Pula
Governor

Office of the Governor, Fagatogo * Pago Pago, American Samoa 96799 * www.americansamoa.gov



